



Louisiana Department of Health Office of Public Health

LOUISIANA DOULA REGISTRY BOARD

January 15, 2025 11:00 am to 1:00 pm

Location:

Benson Tower, Room 2024 1450 Poydras Avenue New Orleans, LA 70112

Meeting link for members of the public:

https://zoom.us/j/96681688720?pwd=aDIJZWlyTkFNR0dFRzlQTDBXVVBOUT09

Phone: 312.626.6799 Conference code: 858363

AGENDA

I.	Call to Order - Chair
II.	Roll Call - Chair
III.	Public Comment

IV. Approval of Minutes

a. November 13, 2024 Meeting Minutes

- V. New Business
 - a. Items for Discussion
 - i. Review of REDCap Application: Timeline Updates; and REDCap Application Process
 - ii. Doula Registry Board (DRB) Calendar Year 2025 Review of Expectations/Activities
 - iii. DRB Calendar Year 2025 Activities Expected Monthly and Bi-monthly Activities
 - iv. DRB Rule Review (Louisiana Administrative Code Title 48, Part V, §§ 16701-17504)
 - v. Review of DRB Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Posting on Bureau of Family Health (BFH) DRB Webpage
 - vi. Discussion of Current list of DRB Training Organizations
 - o. Items for Voting
 - Vote to approve Training Organizations as DRB-Approved and Vote to List Training Organizations for Posting on the BFH DRB Webpage
 - ii. Vote to add, delete, or edit FAQs for Posting on BFH DRB Webpage
- VI. Public Comment
- VII. Other Business
 - a. DRB Members Attestation to the DRB Attendance Policy
 - b. DRB Vacancy Announcements Louisiana Department of Health Administrative Region 7 Vacancy; Community Birth Companion Representative
- VIII. Announcements IX. Adjournment

Doula Registry Board Meeting Agenda January 15, 2025 Page 2

§1059.1. Legislative findings; Louisiana Doula Registry Board; purpose; composition; duties of the board; rulemaking authority

B.(1)(a) The legislature hereby creates within the Louisiana Department of Health the Louisiana Doula Registry Board, hereafter referred to in this Section as the "doula registry board", for the purpose of reviewing and approving doula registration to allow for health insurance reimbursement of doula services.

- (b) The doula registry board shall create the criteria for the registration application, review submitted doula registration applications, and grant registration status to doulas seeking health insurance reimbursement to promote safe and equitable care for every mother and every birth in this state.
- C. The doula registry board shall perform all of the following tasks:
- (1) Review applications for doulas to register to receive health insurance reimbursement in Louisiana.
 - (2) Approve applications to designate registered doula status.
 - (3) Notify applicants of approval or denial of doula registration status.
- (4) Maintain a statewide registry of doulas approved for health insurance reimbursement in Louisiana.

Note: The order of the agenda may not be followed exactly, to accommodate presenter schedules.

Presenters, members, and guests may submit requests for accessibility and accommodations prior to a scheduled meeting. Please submit a request to DoulaRegistryBoard@LA.Gov at least 2 weeks prior to the meeting with details of the required accommodations.

In lieu of verbal public comment, individuals may submit a prepared statement in accordance with Senate Rule 13.79. Statements should be emailed to DoulaRegistryBoard@LA.Gov and must be received at least 24 hours prior to the meeting to be included in the record for the meeting.